From: Kelli Benincasa

To: Janet Sakauye

Subject: FW: FW: Waterloo North 1588 Follow-up questions with excel files -[EXTERNAL] - [EXTERNAL]
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 8:01:57 AM

Attachments: ATT00001.ipg

ATT00002.ipg

Please put this on record.

Thanks,

Kelli

Kelli Benincasa

Rates Analyst

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7624

E-Mail: Kelli.Benincasa@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed to Kelli.Benincasa@oeb.ca Please update your
address book accordingly.

From: AConrad@wnhydro.com

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Tina Li

Cc: Kelli Benincasa

Subject: RE: FW: Waterloo North 1588 Follow-up questions with excel files -[EXTERNAL] - [EXTERNAL]
Hi Tina,

We can confirm that there is no double counting in the rates or volumes of the true-ups.
Thanks,
Alyson

Alyson Conrad, CPA, CA | Manager of Finance and Regulatory Affairs

Waterloo North Hydro Inc.

526 Country Squire Road, Waterloo, ON N2J 4G8
0: 519-888-5550 | F: 519-886-6414
aconrad@wnhydro.com | wnhydro.com

This transmission is confidential and intended for the person(s) or organization(s) to whom it is addressed. It may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete this transmission. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Tina Li <Tina.Li@oeb.ca>
To: "AConrad@wnhydro.com™ <AConrad@wnhydro.com>
Cc: Kelli Benincasa <Kelli.Benincasa@oeb.ca>
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Date: 2019-10-24 03:10 PM
Subject: RE: FW: Waterloo North 1588 Follow-up questions with excel files -[EXTERNAL] - [EXTERNAL]

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments, enable
editing or macros, or click on links from unknown senders or iIn
unexpected email ***

Hi Alyson,

Thanks for the conference call. Can you please confirm that there is no double counting of the rates or
volumes true-ups in the additional RPP true-up amounts in this application?

Thanks,

Tina

From: Kelli Benincasa

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Tina Li <Tina.li@oeb.ca>

Subject: FW: FW: Waterloo North 1588 Follow-up questions with excel files - [EXTERNAL]

Are okay for a call today around 2:307?

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

From: AConrad@wnhydro.com <AConrad@wnhydro.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Kelli Benincasa <Kelli.Benincasa@oeb.ca>
Subject: Re: FW: Waterloo North 1588 Follow-up questions with excel files - [EXTERNAL]

Hi Kelli,

| have attached 2 files, but in talking to our settlement analyst | believe he can explain it well over the phone. The
response was difficult to explain in a written format. Could we schedule another call with Tina - preferably this
afternoon if she is available?

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

From: Kelli Benincasa <Kelli.Benincasa@oeb.ca>

To: "AConrad@wnhydro.com™ <AConrad@wnhydro.com>

Cc: Janet Sakauye <Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca>

Date: 2019-10-18 10:23 AM

Subject: FW: Waterloo North 1588 Follow-up questions with excel files - [EXTERNAL]

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments, enable editing or macros, or
click on links from unknown senders or in unexpected email ***

Hi Alyson,

Here are the files.
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

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that
is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only
for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents
of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui
sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent étre divulgués aux
termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La
distribution, la diffusion, I'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne
que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur,
veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser I'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.
This EXTERNAL email has been processed by Glasswall. Forward email WITH ATTACHMENTS to
isbackups@WNHydro.com to request release if files were quarantined or were sanitised and have data
missing.[attachment "Waterloo North_Accounts 1588 Follow-up questions 10182019.docx" deleted
by Alyson Conrad/WNHYDROY] [attachment 2018 RPP Settlement True-up V5_TL_oct 17.xIsx"
deleted by Alyson Conrad/WNHY DRO] [attachment "Quarantined-File-Report.html" deleted by
Alyson Conrad/WNHYDRO]

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is confidential and intended
only for the person(s) named above. This material may contain confidential, privileged or personal information
which may be subject to the provisions of the Personal Information Protection & Electronic Documents Act
(PIPEDA). Any unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have
received this message in error, please notify the sender or Waterloo North Hydro immediately and permanently
delete the original message including any attachments and copies. Thank you for your cooperation. This message
has not been encrypted. Special arrangements can be made for encryption upon request.

** PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL **

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
missing.

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


mailto:isbackups@WNHydro.com

